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Subject: FCC APPROVAL - FCC ID: TVN-MDOCR (Additional information)

SUBJECT: MAGELLAN TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD. - FCC ID: TVN-MDOCR
REFERENCE: JOB 2730AC7

Based upon our review of this application we have the following questions:

1. 731 Form: Please revise the 731 form to correct, Item 5.

We have changed the item 5 in form 731, now it is our contact details noted instead of our
customer’s

2. User Manual: Please revise this exhibit, the maximum size that the FCC will allow is 4.0
Mega Bytes.

A revised user manual in appendix L is attached, which is les than 3Mega Bytes in size

3. Circuit Description 2.1033 (a)(4): Please provide us with an operation description/circuit
description.

We have attached the PB-MDOCR-2505_engl(Brochure). Pdf, which explains the circuit
description.

4. 731 Form In the future please leave the 731 form un-locked, it will help us & speed up your
application.

The form 731 is attached in word format, unlocked.

5. Confidential Documents: To further insure that your documents are kept confidential ,
especially if the documents are going to be used for application in CANADA, please hame
the documents CONF APPENDIX XYZ BLK DIA.pdf.

The attachments for confidentiality have been renamed with added “CONF".

6. Confidential Documents: Please revise your letter requesting confidentiality and list the exact
files with their extensions. We are now requiring this so that there is no question as to which
exhibits should be held confidential and what exhibit type they should be files under.

The application letter has been amended with the exact appendix names
Regards
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Donna Lennon
Report Secretary
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